NICC Minutes

May 22, 2022 Meeting Minutes - Approved July 31, 2022

1. Opening and Call to Order:

The NICC Monthly Membership meeting was called to order by John Stupec at 7:04 p.m. with 32 members present in the meeting room and two on Zoom for a total of 34.

2. List of Officers, Directors, & Committee Chairs:

President: John Stupec Sergeant-at-Arms: Gene Stimart

Governor: Dale Samuelson Editor: Preston Morgan

Secretary: Cindy Starzyk
Treasurer: Susan Chamberlain
Membership: Leon Gorsch
Parliamentarian: Doris Hicks
Historian: Nancy Bailey & Carolyn Samuelson
NCM Ambassador: Louise Gorsch
Sunshine Chair: Doris Hicks
Social Director: Debbie Schaefer
Quartermaster: Barb Johnson
Advertising: Ken Starzyk
Public Relations: Ken Starzyk
Webmaster: Linda Stimart
Parade Director: Bill Morr
Media Director: Open

3. Introduction of Guests: There were no guests or new members in attendance.

4. <u>Minutes:</u> A motion was made by Ken Starzyk to approve the April, 2022 minutes and was seconded by Cindy Starzyk. The motion was approved.

5. Monthly Reports:

President – John Stupec: No report at this time.

<u>Governor</u> – Dale Samuelson: See Dale's report in the newsletter. Please check the NICC or NCCC website for the MWR schedule. Volunteers from NICC are needed to work the Autocross NICC Fundraisers on July 9-10 and August 6-7. The July Autocross will not, however, be at Wilmot. The location will be determined at a later date.

<u>Secretary</u> – Cindy Starzyk: Cindy reported that there are a few slight updates in the calendar on the NICC website.

<u>Treasurer</u> – Susan Chamberlain: Cindy Starzyk distributed copies of the financial report.

Membership – Leon Gorsch: We have 73 members.

<u>Parliamentarian</u> – Doris Hicks: No report.

<u>Historian</u> - Nancy Bailey & Carolyn Samuelson: The 50th Anniversary Committee continues to work on the June 26th event.

NCM Ambassador - Louise Gorsch: No report at this time.

Sunshine Club Chair - Doris Hicks: No report.

Sergeant-at-arms - Gene Stimart: \$3 was collected.

<u>Editor</u> - Preston Morgan: On Zoom. Preston thanked all the members for going on the Tail of the Dragon trip. He was able to meet some new members and greatly appreciates all the work Leon & Louise did on the organization and execution of the trip. Due to the May meeting being early this month, articles for the June newsletter are due the usual last week which makes the due date by June 1st or at the latest, June 3rd.

Social Director — Debbie Schaefer: Thanks goes to Jeanette Hansen for acquiring many gifts at the National Corvette Museum to offer members during our raffles at each meeting.

Quartermaster - Barb Johnson: Men's club shirts are blue and ladies' are black. They are \$45.

Advertising — Ken Starzyk: Ken will update our advertisers' list to indicate those who have paid.

Public Relations - Ken Starzyk: Thanks to everyone who turned out for the 50th Anniversary

Photo Shoot at Bachrodt Auto Mall. We had 23 Corvettes for the shoot. The drone pilot will send the photos to our website. The car show is June 4th. Thank you to all who signed up to volunteer for the show! The Road America Run is August 6-7. Remember that our Autocross Fundraiser is also taking place on those dates. There is one slot left for the Road America trip.

Webmaster - Linda Stimart: If you ever have a change to your email address, please let Linda know.

<u>Parade Director</u> – Bill Morr: Our first parade will be in Pecatonica on May 30^{th.} We will meet at 1:00 at Diamond Motors on the northeast corner of U.S. Highway 20 and South Conger Road. Rod Bennett will lead us to the location for lining up and the parade will begin at 2:00. The Old Settlers' Day Parade in Rockton will be on Saturday, June 18th. We will meet at 11:00 and start at 12:00. The Cherry Valley Parade will be on Monday, July 4th. We will meet at 12:30 and start at 1:00. Please also check the website's calendars and flyers for updated information.

6. Old Business:

<u>Club 50-Year Anniversary</u> – The committee's work continues.

<u>Tail of the Dragon Trip 2022</u> – Louise offered her paperwork from the planning of the trip to anyone who would like to have it. The weather on the trip was excellent. She thanked Ken & Cindy and Barb & Don for their help in leading groups during the first part of the journey. It was a six-day trip with no tickets or accidents.

<u>Progressive Dinner</u> – Will be on Saturday, July 23rd and begins at 4:30.

Spring Run Volo – Leon thanked Russ & Debbie for this very enjoyable event.

7. New Business:

<u>Pecatonica Parade</u> – May 30th – See above information under Parade Director. There are no sign-ups for the attending the parades. Just show up.

Car Show at Lou Bachrodt (June 4th) – The pre-registration deadline is May 31st.

Bloomington Gold - June 10th and 11th. NICC will not be sanctioning this event. Individuals are on their own.

<u>Autocross MWR (July 9th & 10th)</u> – See above information under Governor.

<u>Cruise Night at Smokin' Coops (June 20^{th})</u> – More details are on the website. You do not have to sign up for this ahead of time.

<u>Autocross MWR (July 9-10)</u> - This is an NICC Fundraiser. Please consider volunteering. <u>Route 66 Possible Trip</u> (Rally) — John Stupec has sent out information to the membership from Austin Coop of Tulane America who sets up these trips for a fee. NICC will hold off on this for 2022 due to our full club calendar and revisit it next year.

<u>New Cars</u>: Roger & Donna DeVries have acquired a Long Beach Red Metallic 2017 Grand Sport 2LT Coupe. Congratulations!!

- 8. Collection of Fines: \$3
- 9. Raffles: 1st winner Bob Rogers. 2nd winner Jeanette Hansen.
- 10. Attendance Drawing: \$10.00 William Crull, absent. Next month \$20.00.
- **11.** <u>Adjournment:</u> 7:39 pm. A motion to adjourn was made by Sherry Putnam and seconded by Cindy Starzyk. The motion was approved.

Next Club Monthly Meeting:

There will be <u>no meeting on June 26, 2022</u> due to the NICC 50th Anniversary Banquet.

Respectfully submitted by Cindy Starzyk